# Babayev Qulu **Graphic Designer**



Baku.Nizami.Zigh Hlghway



Qulu.bbabayev@gmail.com

in/qulu-babayev-71a948192/

# ABOUT

A confident and creative designer who is self-motivated, self-sufficient, and comes to you with a strong background. A good graphic designer with +1 years of experience in typography, packaging, branding, visual identity, marketing, and advertising, and print design. It is detail-oriented and has a comprehensive understanding of Photoshop, Indesign, Illustrator. He can expand the boundaries of graphic design to help customers stand out with proven graphic design skills backed by a strong portfolio. As a hardworking and ambitious individual, he has no problems following the instructions of top designers and customers. A team player with strong communication and presentation skills

# **EDUCATION**

BACHELOR`S DEGREE 2014 - 2018

- AZERBAIJAN ARCHITECTURE AND CONSTRUCTION UNIVERSITY
- **AUTODESK 3DS MAX** 2017
- AUTODESK AUTOCAD 2017

### BAKU DESIGN ACADEMY

- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

## **EXPERIENCE**

- FREELANCE INTERIOR DESIGNER 2017-2018
- FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER 2019-CURRENT

## **SKILLS**

### TECHNICAL

- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
- ADOBE INDESIGN
- AUTODESK 3DS MAX
- AUTODESK AUTOCAD

## CORE

- VISUAL IDENTITY GRAPHIC DESIGN
- MARKETING & ADVERTISING GRAPHIC DESIGN
- PUBLICATION GRAPHIC DESIGN
- ENVIRONMENTAL GRAPHIC DESIGN
- BRANDING & IDENTITY
- TYPOGRAPHY